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Sharon Smith

From: Hawley, Stephen (ES) [SHawley@worcestershire.gov. uk]

Sent: 07 December 2009 09:50

To: Sharon Smith

Subject: Prohibition of Alcohol Consumption Order - Aston Fields, Bromsgrove

Sharon,

With regards to you letter of 16" November 2009, I can confirm that there is no objection from the
highway authority to the making of this order.

Please be aware that New Road from the mini roundabout towards the railway station is not publicly
maintained highway, and that any signs proposed should be agreed with the highway authority prior to there

erection.

Stephen Hawley

Stephen Hawley, BSc (Hons) Certmgmt(Open) MIHIE MIHT
Development Control Engineer
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Confidentiality Notice

This message and any attachments are private and confidential and may
be subject to legal privilege and copyright. If you are not the
intended recipient please do not publish or copy it to anyone else.
Please contact us by using the reply facility in your email software
and then remove it from your system.

Disclaimer

Although this email and attachments have been scanned for viruses and
malware, Worcestershire County Council accepts no liability for any
loss or damage arising from the receipt or use of this communication.

Monitoring of Email
Worcestershire County Council may monitor traffic data and the content

of email for lawful business purposes.
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